



**Santiago Canyon College**  
**Associated Student Government**  
 8045 E Chapman Ave, Orange CA 92869, A-205

**Thursday, February 28th, 2019 3:40 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. (E-203)**

# Council Minutes

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the Santiago Canyon College Associated Student Government Executive Board will hold a meeting on the designated date, time, and location stated above. Those wishing to address the Council shall be recognized during the public forum to express their concern. All Associated Student Government Council meetings are held in locations that are wheelchair accessible. Other disability accommodations will be provided upon request; please notify Diana Casares at (714) 628-4912 for said accommodations.

## I. Call to Order

ostrow calls this meeting to order at 3:46

## II. Roll Call

POSITION	NAME	ATTENDANCE
ASG President	Evan Ostrow	p
ICC President	Zainab Naqvi	p
Vice-President of Senate	Vincent Vargas	p
Vice-President of Student Involvement	Solomon Jones	p
Treasurer	Kelly Agama	p
Treasurer At-Large	<i>Vacant</i>	
Secretary	Sophia Gallegos	p
Chief Justice	Troy Cota	p
Justice-at-Large	<i>Vacant</i>	
Associate Justice	<i>Vacant</i>	
Associate Justice	Jonathan Lara	p
Associate Justice	Nicholas Beamon	p
Senator-at-Large	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Academics	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Budget	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Educational Planning	<i>Vacant</i>	

Senator of Enrollment	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Facilities & Safety	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Honors	Valeri Munoz	a
Senator of Innovation & Sustainability	Nicholas Valle	p
Senator of International Affairs	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Planning & Institutional Effectiveness	Devon Jones	p
Senator of Planning & Organizational Effectiveness	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Student Success & Equity	Luis Uriarte	p
Senator of Technology	Garradan Simmons	p
Senator of Veteran Affairs	<i>Vacant</i>	
Senator of Website & Internet Outreach	<i>Vacant</i>	
Director-At-Large	<i>Vacant</i>	
Director of Academics	Katie Rugh	p
Director of Athletics	<i>Vacant</i>	
Director of Community Service	Sabah Baloch	a
Director of Fundraising	Jorge Flores	a
Director of Green Operations	Alyssa Revecho	p
Director of Health and Wellness	Lauren Sorenson	p
Director of Journalism	<i>Vacant</i>	
Director of Marketing	Gabriel Honore	p
Director of Public Relations	Heidi Baltazar	a
Student Trustee Liaison	Elizabeth Weber	p
Student Life and Leadership Liaison	Rob Bustamante	p
Commissioners: Jenna Albaroudi ( a ), Jordan Rei Cabrera ( a ), Sofia Hernandez ( a ), Jeff Chen ( a ) Raymond McCloud ( p ), Aidan Kato ( p ), Daniela Nava ( p ), Olivia Castillo ( p )		

### **III. Amendments to Agenda**

### **IV. Approval of Minutes**

Jones moves to approve the minutes second

### **V. Public Forum**

*This time is reserved for members of the public to address the council on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced.*

Ostrow

- SCC will have a descendant of Frederick Douglass speaking 12-3 on Monday room H106

Motion by Cota to suspend the orders of the day and move to executive reports

### **VI. Standing Line Items**

#### **6.01 Appointment/Unappointment of Members**

Jones motions to appoint Lana Matcha as the director at large seconded

Ostrow Moves to unappoint Director Baloch, Director Flores seconded

### **VII. Unfinished Business**

### **VIII. New Business**

#### **8.01 ASACC Conference**

Ostrow

- the delegation is meeting next week and we will have an update soon

### **IX. Reports**

*This time is reserved for members of the Council to give a report from their committee/branch. A limit of three(3) minutes per speaker will be enforced.*

#### **9.01 Inter-Club Council Report**

Naqvi

- active minds is resuming ted talk Tuesday
- clubs will be participating in earth day
- club rush is Tues and Wed next week
- New club packet due March 15 th
- please let me know if you have any vendor suggestions
- if it rains we will be moving to the SC and H buildings for club rush

#### **9.02 Director Reports**

Revecho

- earth day is April 18th 9-1 if you are in a club think of activities
- please sign up for my committee

Sorrenson

- the committee meeting went well
  - blood drive on the 27th, changing volunteering
  - work on possible things to hand out

Rugh

- resource fair
  - collaborating with programs on campus

- possible food truck
- survey to get information on why people do or do not join ASG to get more recruitment
- a way to communicate information for the conference at Washington DC
- 2-day event, back to back
- the first week of April
- please sign up for the committee
- ASL Day
  - creating a survey to see who would be interested in ASL tutoring
  - hoping to bring back the tutoring center

Honore

- have been trying to recruit in my classes
- marketing committee
  - making things that can help us market and advertise ASG
  - Please sign up to help
- please try to recruit more members
- working to make an updated ASG table banner
  - Updated logo or hawk

### 9.03 Senator Reports

Uriate

- want to add students to the student success and Equity Committee
  - ASG has to approve these members
- making a new mission statement
- hoping to have someone present on guided pathways
- The committee meeting is the last Monday of every month 1:30-3

### 9.04 Executive Reports

Jones

- the blood drive went well
  - we need more volunteers
- black panther event went well
  - thank you all that helped
- selected Lana Machta for director at large

Motion to resume the orders of the day Second

Cota

- next Mon applications for elections are open
- everyone, please think about running
- old resolutions
  - will be going through them and seeing what we can add
- still looking for an at large

vargas

- town hall April 4th
- pre-town hall on the prior Tuesday
- time after programs will be for the student body to ask questions towards candidates running for exec board positions
- please contact me if you want to attend committee meetings a list will be sent out

ostrow

- thank you all who helped recruit
- was on a student panel and talked about the importance of on-campus programs and involvement

- the ASG exec board meeting time will be changing to Tuesdays 4:30-5 A-205
- it is not too late to sign up for SLI next 5 Fridays 9-2:30
- next Friday March 8th is ASG 102 2-6 pm
  - will be different from ASG 101
- an open meeting on wed March 15th at 1:15 in E203 for a smoke-free campus
  - please come

Agama

- [budget report]

Cota moves to extend the meeting for 15 Minutes Seconded

### **9.05 Office of Student Life and Leadership Report**

Rob

- please keep the volume down before we come in for meetings
- please where ASG apparel to meetings
- please make announcements in your class to try and recruit members

### **9.06 Board of Trustee Liaison Report**

Webber

- went Sacramento to advocate for comprehensive financial aid
- did the same thing in DC last week
- please let us know if you want more information about the positions available
- next meeting is March 11th please come if you are interested
- funding will change with guided pathways
  - please come and help us voice student opinions

### **9.07 Delegate Report**

Ostrow

- the next region meeting will be March 8th

### **9.08 Ad Hoc Committee Report**

ostrow

- banquet committee
  - got a venue quote

## **X. Events and Reminders**

### **10.01 Next ASG Council Board Meeting**

- Thursday, March 7th, from 3:40-5:00 p.m. in Room E-203

### **10.02 Club Rush**

- March 5th and 6th 10-2 pm

### **10.03 Blood Drive**

- Thursday, March 27th

### **10.04 ASG 102**

- March 8th 2-6pm E-203

## **XI. Public Forum**

*This time is reserved for members of the public to address the council on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced.*

Cota

- ASG Hangout 1:30 at panda Mongolian

## **XII. Adjournment**

ostrow adjourns this meeting at 5:10